

JANIE VICTORIA WARD
38 PARKER STREET #12
CAMBRIDGE, MA 02138
Tel. (617) 492-5503

EDUCATION: Ed.D., Harvard University, Human Development
Harvard Graduate School of Education, Cambridge, MA 1986.
Ed.M., Harvard University, Counseling and Consulting Psychology
Harvard Graduate School of Education, Cambridge, MA 1981.
B.F.A., New York University, Television and Film Production
New York University School of the Arts, New York, NY 1976.

ACADEMIC
HONORS AND

FELLOWSHIPS: Recipient of the Edmonds-Cheng Fellowship for thesis research in
Human Development and Education, Harvard University, 1986.

Award of "Distinction" for Ed.D. Qualifying Paper
Harvard University, 1984.

Massachusetts State Commonwealth Fellowship in Mental Health
Administration. Interned at The Roxbury Multi-Service Center, 1982-84.

PROFESSIONAL
EXPERIENCE/
RESEARCH:

HARVARD GRADUATE SCHOOL OF EDUCATION
Research Associate
Center for the Study of Gender, Education and Human Development
Co-Project Manager, Urban Adolescents and their Communities Study
1985 to Present.

Co-directed data collection and analysis for a research study
investigating urban teens, their parents, and other significant
adults in their lives. This study, funded by the Lilly Foundation,
builds upon the research findings uncovered in the Urban Adolescent-
Boys and Girls Club Study. Principal Investigator: Dr. Carol Gilligan.

HARVARD GRADUATE SCHOOL OF EDUCATION
Research Associate
Center for the Study of Gender, Education and Human Development
Project Manager, Urban Adolescent/Boys and Girls Club Study
October 1984 to December 1985.

Gathered data on the social, moral and cognitive development of
urban adolescents within their communities. Responsibilities
included contacting and negotiating with local club staff and
training and coordinating a team of researchers as they interviewed
100 black and white early and mid teenagers in the neighborhoods
of Roxbury, South Boston and Charlestown. This study was funded
by the Rockefeller Foundation. Principal Investigator: Dr. Carol Gilligan.

HARVARD GRADUATE SCHOOL OF EDUCATION
Interviewer and Research Assistant
Adolescent Female Development Project
Emma Willard School Troy, NY.
September 1981 to June 1985.

Interviewed secondary school students as part of a research team, noting changes over a four year period in an effort to better understand the psycho-social developmental issues of adolescent girls.

TUFTS UNIVERSITY MEDICAL SCHOOL/HARVARD GRADUATE SCHOOL OF EDUCATION
Interviewer and Research Assistant
Medical Students Stress and Adaptation Project
September 1980 to June 1984.

Responsibilities included contacting, conducting clinical interviews and writing up data on Harvard and Tufts University medical students for a longitudinal assessment of factors contributing to the onset of stress and subsequent modes of adaptation.

HARVARD SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Intervention Team Member and Researcher
Adolescent Coping Skills Project
September 1981 to June 1982.

Designed and implemented classes in social support, self-esteem, future orientation and coping skills at the Timilty Middle School, Roxbury, MA. Responsibilities also included conducting semi-clinical interviews of research sub-sample.

COUNSELING:

MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
Interim Assistant Dean for Student Affairs
M.I.T. Student Affairs Office
January 1984 to June 1984.

Served as an interim Counseling Dean during the Spring Semester, 1984. Responsibilities included counseling undergraduate and graduate students on a variety of interpersonal and academic issues. Also assisted fellow deans in the preparation and execution of related academic and social activities.

TEACHING:

TEACHING FELLOW
Harvard Graduate School of Education, Cambridge, MA
September 1982 to January 1986.
Taught sections of courses in "The Psychology of Moral Development", and "Adolescent Development".

RELATED
PROFESSIONAL
EXPERIENCE:

PROGRAM CO-DEVELOPER AND DIRECTOR
El Pueblo Nuevo Multicultural Theatre Program
District I, Boston Public Schools
May 1980 to May 1982.

Conducted a bi-lingual, multi-racial/cultural theatre workshop for black, white, hispanic and Asian middle and high school students. My work included writing grant proposals, coordinating, recruiting and auditioning students and staff, directing productions, scriptwriting and curriculum development. This program was featured on, "You've Gotta Have Arts", WBZ-TV Channel 4, Boston, MA January 1982.

RESTITUTION COORDINATOR
Massachusetts Department of Youth Services, Region III
October 1978 to January 1980.

Responsibilities included recruiting, intaking, counseling and the management of juvenile offenders. Also coordinated victim documentation, community volunteers, and regional public relations campaigning. This program was funded by LEAA/DOL.

Producer, writer, reporter, editor for The Fleamarket TV Show. (WGBH-TV, Public Broadcasting Service, Boston, MA). 1972.

Writer, announcer of Consumer Affairs Section, "The Brad Lemack Show", (WBZ--FM, Boston, MA). 1973.

Production Assistant, "Voices From the Thirties", project for WGBH-Radio, (National Public Radio). Assisted in both the proposal for funding and the pilot radio show.

PUBLICATIONS,
PAPERS AND
CONFERENCES:

Ward, Janie V., "The Pierce Family", in Black and White Families: A Study in Complementarity, by Charles V. Willie, Ed. Greenwood Press, 1985.

Ward, Janie V., Okazawa-Rey, Margo and Robinson, Tracy. "Black Women and the Politics of Skin Color and Hair". Presented at the American Orthopsychiatric Association Annual Conference, April, 1985. To be published in the Psychology of Women's Studies Quarterly, Spring/Summer 1986.

Ward, Janie V., "Black Identity Formation and Transformation: A Literature Review", unpublished Qualifying Paper, passed with Distinction, Harvard Graduate School of Education. 1984.

Ward, Janie V., "Black Identity Formation and Transformation: The Young Black Women of Emma Willard School". Unpublished research report, 1986.

PROFESSIONAL
AFFILIATIONS:

- Member, National Association of Black Psychologists
- Member, American Orthopsychiatric Association
- Member, Harvard Educational Review Editorial Board, 1983-1985.
Issue Editor, Vol. 54, No. 1. February, 1984.

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

Josiane Hudicourt-Barnes
331 Broadway
Cambridge MA 02139

Work experience -

- Jan 83 to present - Haitian Bilingual Teacher, Grades 5th to 8th, Graham and Parks Alternative Public Schod, Cambridge MA.
- Sept 82 to Feb 83 - Youth Education Coordinator, Jefferson Park Writing Center, Cambridge MA.
- June 81 to April 82 - ESL/Literacy Teacher, Haitian English Language Project, a federally funded program by Experiment in International Living, in Cambridge MA.
- Aug 79 to May 81 - Teaching and Research Assistant, Indiana University Creole Institute, Bloomington IN.
- April 79 to Aug 79 - Team Leader, Save the Children Federation, Chambellan, Haiti.
- July 78 to Nov 78 - Executive Secretary, DRIDA, Petit Coave, Haiti.
- Feb, March, May 78 - Substitute Teacher, Kindergarten Jacqueline Turian, Port-au-Prince, Haiti

Education -

- Ed.D. Candidate, Harvard Graduate School of Education, Cambridge, MA.
- M.A. French Linguistics, Indiana University, Bloomington IN 1981.
- B.A. Psychology, InterAmerican University of Puerto Rico, San German, P.R. 1978
- Bilingual Secretary Diploma, Christ the King Secretarial School, Port-au-Prince Haiti, 1975.
- Baccalaureat Premiere Partie, Centre Classique Feminin, Port-au-Prince, Haiti 1973.
- Born in Petion-Ville, Haiti on January 5, 1956
- Fluent in Haitian Creole, French, English and Spanish.

JINANNE S.J. ELDER

Elder & Sternberg
52 Temple Place
Boston, Massachusetts 02111
(617) 542-9383

Residence:
103 Raymond Street
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02140
(617) 876-2760

Education

- 1971-1974 Boston University School of Law, Boston, Massachusetts,
Juris Doctor.
- 1967-1969 Boston University, College of Liberal Arts,
Bachelor of Arts cum laude in History.
- 1963-1966 University of Wisconsin, Madison, Wisconsin.

Employment History

- June 1984- Present Partner, Elder & Sternberg, Boston, Massachusetts
- 1976- June, 1984 Partner, Elder & Moses, formerly Elder, Moses, Spencer
& Weiss, Boston, Massachusetts.
- 1975-1976 Special Assistant to the Dean, Boston University School
of Law, Boston, Massachusetts.
- 1974-1975 Law Clerk, Family Court of Rhode Island, Providence,
Rhode Island.
- 1973-1974 Research Assistant, Boston University Center for
Criminal Justice, Boston, Massachusetts.

Reported Appellate Decisions

- Custody of a Minor (No. 1), 377 Mass. 876 (1979)
(Amicus Curiae).
- Custody of a Minor (No. 2), 378 Mass. 712 (1979).
- Petition of the Department of Public Welfare to
Dispense with Consent to Adoption, 383 Mass.
573 (1981) (Amicus Curiae).
- Custody of a Minor, 383 Mass. 595 (1981).

- In the Matter of Mary Moe, 385 Mass. 555 (1982)
(Amicus Curiae).
- Freeman v. Chaplic, 388 Mass. 398 (1983).
- Care and Protection of Three Minors, 392 Mass. 704
(1984).
- Adoption of a Minor, 22 Mass. App. Ct. 468 (1986).

Consultant and Related Activities

Consultant, Committee for Public Counsel Services, 1985-1986.

Developed standards of practice for representation of parents and children in state intervention in the family cases and advised on related Private Counsel Division matters.

Co-chair, Advisory Committee of Committee for Public Counsel Services relating to state intervention in the family cases and attorney training, 1986-present.

Co-chair and trainer, MCLE/CPCS training programs for attorneys appointed to state intervention in the family cases, 1986 (two programs).

Co-chair and trainer, MCLE/BBA training program for attorneys appointed to care and protection cases, 1984.

Member, Governor's/MBA Commission on Unmet Legal Needs of Children, Due Process and Legal Resources and Judicial Education subcommittees, 1986-present.

Lecturer in Law, Northeastern University Law School (1980).

Lecturer on Legal Rights of Adolescents, Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Department of Public Health, Adolescent Health and Teenage Parenthood Conference (June, 1979).

Trainer, Massachusetts Law Reform Institute Statewide Training Conference on State Intervention into the Family: Care and Protection Trial Advocacy (August, 1979).

Chair, Boston Bar Association Committee on Children in the Courts (1981-1985).

Massachusetts Committee on Children and Youth Task Force to Recodify Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 119 (1979).

Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts Advisory Committee; former vice president and director; former chair, Committee on Family Privacy and Children's Rights; Women's Rights Project Steering Committee; Medical-Legal Committee; cooperating attorney, family privacy, children's rights and women's rights cases (1977-present).

Board of Directors, North Shore Children's Law Project, 1983-1986.

Board of Directors, Massachusetts Children's Lobby (1977-1980).

American Bar Association Family Law Section Committee on Juvenile Law Courts (1978).

Panelist on family law and women's rights issues, 1977 New England Conference on Women and the Law, 1978 Massachusetts Conference on Women and the Law.

Lecturer/Panelist, Massachusetts Office for Children Symposium on Representing the Abused and Neglected Child in Massachusetts (1977).

Consultant/Hearing Officer, Massachusetts Department of Education, Bureau of Special Education Appeals (1976).

Consultant on family law and children's rights, Arthur Bolton Associates, Boston, Massachusetts (1976).

Lecturer on family law, children's rights and women's rights issues, Boston University Schools of Law, Education, and Liberal Arts, Northeastern School of Law, Harvard University, Tufts University, Wellesley College, Tufts New England Medical Center, University of Massachusetts, Boston (1977-present).

Chief Reporter, White House Conference on Children and Youth Planning Conference (1970).

Publications

Pretrial Investigation and Discovery in State Intervention Cases, 30 Boston Bar Journal (No. 2) 18 (March-April, 1986).

Bar Memberships

Commonwealth of Massachusetts
United States District Court, District of Massachusetts
First Circuit Court of Appeals
United States Supreme Court



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

June 22, 1987

To the Honorable, the City Council:

Please be advised that I have appointed the following persons as members of the Human Services Commission for terms to expire as indicated:

Dr. Janie Victoria Ward 38 Parker St., #12	October, 1988
Josiane Hudicourt-Barnes 339 Broadway	October, 1990
Jinanne S.J. Elder 103 Raymond Street	October, 1989

Resumes are attached.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/b

Re: appointment of three persons to the
Human Services Commission for terms to
expire in 1988, 1989 & 1990.

In City Council,

June 22, 1987

Placed on file